
 

 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
February 18, 2025 
 
To all bidders for the solicitation titled: FM25700 – STATEWIDE ALTA SURVEYOR  
 
Please notify everyone concerned (subcontractors and suppliers) as to the issuance and contents of this 
Addendum prior to the date of bid opening. The following changes, deletions and/or additions have been 
made to the above-mentioned solicitation. All other information will remain the same. This Addendum is 
a part of the contract documents and modifies them as follows: 
  

1. QUESTION:  Is there a page limit? 
a. ANSWER:  No. 

2. QUESTION: Can SOQs be dropped off at ITD instead of mailing them? 
a. ANSWER:  Yes, the SOQs may be hand delivered to the same address. 

3. QUESTION: The minimum standards and Table A are from 2015. Will the 2021 Standards be 
used for this contract?   

a. ANSWER:  Yes, the 2021 Minimum Standard Detail Requirements will be used for all 
contracts. 

4. QUESTION: Will every Table A item be required on every ALTA/NSPS survey completed? 
a. ANSWER: Most likely, or a modification there to. 

5. QUESTION: Can the SOQ be double-sided?  
a. ANSWER: Yes. 

 
These questions and answers do not change the due date of this RFQ. 
 

This solicitation is due before:  February 28, 2025 @ 02:59:59 (MST) 
 
Thank you. 
  
Elise Shanks 
Facility Management Contracts Specialist 
IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT  
 
I acknowledge that I have received and read this addendum, and that failure to return a signed copy of 
this addendum with my response may result in my bid being found non-responsive.   
 
Bidder (company name): ________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature: __________________________________________________________ 

Printed Name: ________________________________________________________________ 

Date: _________________________________________ 

 

THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED, DATED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR RESPONSE 

 

End of Addendum # 1 


